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SUSAN STORY CONTACT INFORMATION 
Todd ClarkMEMORANDUM (850) 245-0423 

TO: District School Superintendents 
Assistant School Superintendents 

Todd.Clark@fldoe.org 
DPS: 2010-169 

 School Principals 

FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock 

DATE: September 10, 2010 

SUBJECT: Senate Bill 4 Implementation 

Governor Charlie Crist signed Senate Bill 4, Relating to Education Accountability, into law with an 
effective date of July 1, 2010. Its provisions address numerous areas, including middle grades promotion, 
high school graduation requirements, acceleration courses, student assessment, school grading system, 
school improvement rating for alternative schools, and the Florida School Recognition Program.  

This memorandum provides a link to a summary of the changes made by this legislation, frequently asked 
questions and answers by topic area, and resources. In the coming months, the Florida Department of 
Education will continue to provide technical assistance and resources for implementing these provisions.  

The legislative summary and questions and answers, are available online at: 
http://www.fldoe.org/BII/sb4i.asp. 

FH/hl 

cc:	 District Curriculum Contacts 
District Coordinators of Assessment 
Student Services Directors 
Exceptional Student Education Directors 

 Guidance Counselors 

DR. FRANCES HAITHCOCK
 

CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS
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